
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Mike Spickelmier, Director of Public Works  MWS 9/29/22 

DATE: October 6, 2022 

SUBJECT: MSE Wall Repair (Lansing Project 2022-3) Committee Recommendation 

 

AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

 
Background:  The City Council authorized the solicitation for proposals, and designated a selection 
committee to review submitted proposals.    
 
Policy Considerations:   Proposals were solicited for a COMPETITIVE SEALED PROPOSALS under 
Section 4-3 of the City of Lansing Purchasing Manual. 
 
Proposals will be opened and evaluated by the special committee of the city council.  The results are 
listed below: 
 

 
 
Financial Considerations:  $50k was submitted by PW for the 2023 Capital Budget.  Due to the nature 
of the project, and recent failure Public Works is asking this project be accelerated into the 2022 Budget 
year. 
 
Other:  Due to the unforeseen nature of the project, as well as some additional needs, Public Works is 
requesting a project contingency of 10% 
 
Action:    
Accept the recommendation of the special review committee and award the project to Linaweaver 
Construction per their submitted proposal in the amount of $78,662.00      Direct staff to amend the 2022 
Capital Budget, and execute the project with a 10% contingency in an amount not to exceed $86,000 in 
accordance with the guidelines of the Lansing Purchasing Manual.      

KB DC GK TV MS Score

2 2 2 2 3 2.2

1 1 1 1 1 1

3 3 3 3 2 2.8

Proposed Repair Costs
Linaweaver 78,662.00$    
Infrastructure 98,750.00$    
Bison Construction 113,875.00$ 

Score Tabulation

InfraSTRUCTURE Solutions

Linaweaver Construction

Bison Construction


